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$3ubIU 6etbke  QCommis'e'ion 
March 12,2001 

Mr. Mario Ramirez 
ENTEL - Communications 
326 Lake m o r  Drive 
Palm Springs, FL 33461-2109 

Re: Certificate No. 6030 (TG497) 

Dear Mr. Ramirez: 

The Commission has received your payment of $5 00  for the 2000 Regulatory Assessment 
Fee (W), along with your note requesting cancellation of your certificate. There are two kinds 
of cancellations. The first is voluntary, which is nonndy granted if the company is in good 
standing with the Commission and does not have a past due balance of the regulatory assessment 
fee 0, including statutory penalty and interest charges. The other is involuntary. If a company 
is in good standing and has an outstanding balance of the RAF, the Commission normally grants 
the cancellation on its own motion for a rule violation. The certificate is cancelled and any balance 
owed is forwarded to the Comptroller's Office for collection. A copy of Rule 25-24.5 14 is enclosed 
for your review. 

The regulatory assessment fee is assessed i f a  certificate is active for any one day during a 
calendar year. The RAF is due by January 30 of each year, unless the 30th falls on a weekend, then 
the fee is due by the next working day, for the previous year. 

Since your payment for the 2000 RAF waa not mailed until March 1, you owe $2.50 penalty 
and $0.50 interest, for a total of $3.00. In addition, the effective date of a voluntary cancellation is 
the date that the Commission received a company's request for cancellation. In this case, the 
Commission did not receive y o u  request until March 8, 2001, therefore, you wiU owe the 2001 
RAF, even if you are no longer in business or, in fact, never went into business. You must pay the 
2001 RAF or provide a date certain that it will be paid. For example, within 30 days after the 
Commission Order is issued granting the voluntary cancellation. 

I 

Therefore, based on the above information, I cannot recommend a voluntary cancellation of 
your certificate unless the past due balance is paid. Please respond in writing by March 27,2001, 
and let me know how you wish to proceed. In the meantime, if you have any questions, just let me 



Mr. Mario Ramirez 
Page 2 
March 12,2001 

know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, by intemet e-mail at 
pisler@psc. state.fl.us, or at the above address. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. IsIer, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance 

Enclosure 



c 

25-24.514 Cancellation of a Certificate. 

(1) The Commission may cancel a company’s certificate for any of the following reasons: 
(a) Violation Qf the tenns and conditions under which the authority was originally granted; 
(b) Violation of Commission d e s  or orders; 
( c )  Violation of Florida Statutes; or, 
(d) Failure to provide service for a period of six (6) months. 

. (2) If a certificated company desires to cancel its certificate, it shall request cancellation kom 
the Commission in writing and shall provide the following with its request. 
(a) Statement of intent and date to pay Regulatory Assessment Fee. 
(b) Statement of why the certificate is proposed to be cancelled. 

I . (3) CanceIlation of a certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder providing the 
information required by subsection (2). 

Specific Authority 350.127(2) FS. 
Law lmplcmcnbcd 3S0.t 13, 3S0.12?( I), 364.03, 364.215, 364337, 364345 FS. 
Hlsto~y-Ncw 1-5-87. 
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Delinquent Notice . .  

* I  -- 

According to the Commjssim's records, wehave not received payment for your 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee 
CoveringJanuary 1,2OOOthroug~Decem~31,2ooO,which~a~d~eonJanu;ay30,2001. If'yourRAFfilingand 
payment me not received by March 7,2001, your certificate may be canceled, and your account may Greferred 
to the Commission's Division of Legal Services for appropriate action. 

This is also to advise that pursuant to Florida Law, you shall add interest charges at 12% per annum, and a 5% 
penalty for each 30&y period or f'raction thereof up to a maxi" of 25%, in addition to the delinquent amount 
due. Ifyou have paid your fees, please provide us with your check number and the date that it was paid 
If you fail to comply within 15 days of this notice, the matter will be referred to our legal department to initiate 
edorcement proceedings which could result m either a fine or canceucm of the a c a t e  OT lien on your property. . 

Should you have any questions, please cantact Jackie f i g h t  at (850) 4 13-6267. 

c: Jackie Knight 


